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Wewh o SAFETY INSPECTION
1 LICENSEE 2 REGIONAL OFFICE
Anadrill, Inc. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
200 Macco Boulevard RIV
Sugar Land, Texas 77478 611 Ryan Plaza Drive Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011
3 DOCKEY NUMBERI(S) 4 LICENSE NUMBER(S) $ DATE OF INSPECTION
30-29780/30-01 42-26877-01 July 30, 1990
Licensee

The inspection was @n examination of the activities conducied under your license as they relate to radiation sefety and 10 compiiance with the Nuclear
Reguiatory Commissiony (INRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license  The inspection consisted of selective examingtions of procedures
and representative records, inerviews, with personnel and observetions by the inspector. The findings as 8 result of this inspection are as follows

.
J 1 Within the scope of this inspecton, ne violetions were observed
=

' 2 The inspector also verified the s1eps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection We have no further guestions on
those actions at this time

“ i‘l 3 During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which 1s required to be posted in sccordance with 10 CFR 18 11

| ARy - was not properly posted tu indicate the presence
5 SRR R LT .. 10CFR 20.203(b), (¢), (d), (e) or 34 42
B Containers locatesd in were not properly

labeled 1o indicate the presence of radicsctive material. 10 CFR 20 203(1)(1), or (11{2)

- R LA N of sealed sources were not performed st the proper
frequencies 10 CFR ITCAs License Condition Number

D Records of weire not properly maintained
10 CFR or License Condition Number 5 i

D £ Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made availabie 10 CFR 18 11

¥ Reports or notifications of - . WETE N0t made i accordance

with 10 CFR or License Condition Number *

[X]» Contrary to 10 CFR 20.203(f) a storage container at a temporary job site, which

__contained radioactive material was not posted “Caution, Radioactive Material."
i
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! hereby state that within 30 days the sctions described by me to the Inspector will be taken 10 corract the violations ident figd in the items checked above
This statemant of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201 No furt respunse will be submitied uniess reqguired by
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CAUTION !

RADIOACTIVE BMMATERIAL(S)

(f) Containers. (1) Except as provid-
ed In paragraph (1X(38) of this section,
each container of licensed material
shall bear & durable, clearly visible
label identifying the radioactive con-
tents.

(2) A label required pursuant to
paragraph (f)(1) of this section shall
bear the radiation caution symbol and
the words "“CAUTION, RADIOAC-
TIVE MATERIAL"” or "“DANGER,
RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL", it shall
also provide sufficient information ®
to permit individuals handling or
using the containers, or working in the
vicinity thereof, to take precautions to
avoid or minimize exposures.

(3) Notwithstanding the provisions
of paragraph (fX1) of this section la-
beling is not required:

(i) For containers that do not con-
tain licensed materials in quantities
greater than the ¢ miicable quantities
listed in Appendix « of this part.

(i) For containers containing only
natural uranium or thorium in quanti-
ties no greater than 10 times the appli-

cable gquantities listed in Appendix C
of this part.

(iii) For containers that do not ¢con-
tain licensed materials in concentra-
tions greater than the applicable con-

centrations listed in Appendix B,
Table 1, Column 2, of this part.

(iv) For containers when they are at-
tended by an individua) who takes the
precautions necessary to prevent the
exposure of any individua) to radiation
or radioactive materials in excess of
the limits established by the regula-
tions in this part,

(v) For containers when they are in
transport and packaged and labeled in
accordance with regulations of the De-
partment of Transportation

(vi) For containers which are accessi-
ble * only to individuals authorized to

' Bee footnote 1 to paragraph (b)

& As appropriate, the information will in-
clude radiation levels kinds of materia), es.
timete of activity, date for which metivity is
estimated, mass enrichment, ete

PFor example, containers in locations such
as water-filled canals, storage vaults, or hot
cells

V0 CFR Ch. i (2-1-89 Editien)

handle or use them, or to work in the
vicinity thereof, provided that the con-
tents are identified to such individuals
by & readily available written record.

(vii) For manufacturing or process
equipment, such &s nuclear reactors,
reactnr components, piping, and tanks,

(4) Each licensee shall, prior to dis-
posal of an empty uncontaminated
container (o0 unrestricted areas,
remove or deface the radioactive mate.
rial label or otherwise clearly ‘ndicate
that the container no longer contains
radioactive materials.

{25 FR 10814, Nov. 17, 1960, as amended at
81 FR 10515, Aug. 5, 1966, 34 FR 18546, Dec.
11, 1966, 35 FR 5033, Mar. 25, 1970; 42 FR
64620, Dec. 27, 1977, 43 FR 2167, Jan. .5,
1078, 43 FR 22172, May 24, 1978)

820204 Same: Exceptions.

Notwithstanding the provisions of
§ 20.208,

(a) A room or area is not required to
be posted with a caution sign because
of the presence of a sealed source pro-
vided the radiation level twelve inches
from the surface of the source con-
tainer or housing does not exceed five
millirem per hour.

(b) Rooms or other areas in hospi-
tals are not required to be posted with
caution signs, and control of entrance
or access thereto pursuant to
§ 20.203(c) is not required, because of
the presence of patients containing by-
product material provided that there
are personnel in attendance sho will
take the precautions necessary Lo pre-
vent the exposure of any individual to
radiation or radioactive material in
excess of the limits established in the
regulations in this part.

(c) Caution signs are not required to
be posted at ares< or rooms containing
radioactive malciials for periods of
less than eight hours provided that (1)
the materials are constantly attended
during such periods by an individual
who shall teke the precautions neces-
sary Lo prevent the exposure of any in-
dividual to radiation or radioactive
materials in excess of the limits estab-
lished in the regulations in this part
and, (2) such area or room is subject Lo
the licensee's control.

(d) A room or other area is not re-
quired to be posted with a caution
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8194 Inerpretations.

Excep' as specifically authorized by
the Corumission in writing, no inter-
pretaticn of the meaning of the regu-
lations in this part by any officer or
employze of the Commission other
than & written interpretation by the
Genersl Counsel will be recognized to
be binding upon the Commission.

§19.5 Communications.

Except where otherwise specified in
this part, all communications and re-
ports concerning the regulations in
this part should be addressed to the
Regional Administrator of the appro-
priate U.8S. Nuclear Regulatory Com-
mission Regional Office listed in Ap-
pendix D of Part 20 of this chapter.
Communications, reports, and applica-
tions may be delivered in person at the
Commission's offices at 2120 L Street,
NW., Washington, DC, or at 11555
Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland.

(53 FR 6138, Mar. 1, 1988, as amended at 53
FR 43420, Oct. 27, 1988)

8198 Information collection require-

ments: OMRB approval.

(a) The Nuclear Regulatory Commis-
sion has submitted the information
collection requirements contained in
this part to the Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) for approval as re-
quired Ly the Paperwork Reduction
Act of 1980 (44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.).
OMB has approved the infoermation
collection requirements contained in
this part under control number 3150~
0044.

(b) The approved information collec-
tion requirements contained in this
part appear in § 19.13.

(49 FR 19624, May 9, 1984)

§19.11
(a) Each licensee shall rost current

Posting of notices to workers.

copies of the following documents:

(1) The regulations in this part and
in Part 20 of this chapter,;

(2) The license, license conditions, or
documents incorporated into a license
by reference, and amendments there-
to;

(3) The operating procedures appli-
cable to licensed activities,

(4) Any notice of viclation Involving
radiological working conditlons, pro-

§19.12

posed imposition of civil penalty, or
order issued pursuant to Subpart B of
Part 2 of this chapter, and any re-
sponse from the licensee.

(b) If posting of a document speci-
fied in paragraph (a) (1), (2) or (3) of
this section is not practicable, the li-
censee may post a notice which de-
scribes the document and states where
it may be examined.

(¢) Each licensee and applicant shall
post Form NRC-3, (Revision 6-82 or
later) “Notice to Employees,” as re-
quired by Parts 30, 40, 50, 60, 70, 72,
and 150 of this chapter.

Nore: Coples of Form NRC-3 may be ob-
tained by writing to the Regional Adminis-
trator of the appropriate U.S. Nuclear Reg-
ulatory Commission Regional Office listed
in Appendix D of Part 20 of this chapter.

(d) Documents, notices, or forms
posted pursuant to this section shall
appear in a sufficient number of
places to permit individuals engaged in
licensed activities to observe them on
the way to or from any particular li-
censed activity location to which the
document applies, shall be conspicu-
ous, and shall be replaced if defaced or
altered.

(e) Commission acor'ments posted
pursuant to paragraph (a)(4) of this
section shall be posted within 2 work-
ing days after receipt of the docu-
ments from the Commission; the li-
censee's response, if any, shall be
posted within 2 working days after dis-
patch by the licensee. Such documents
shall remain posted for a minimum of
5 working days or until action correct-
ing the violation has been completed,
whichever is later.

(38 FR 22217, Aug. 17, 1973, as amended at
40 FR 8783, Mar. 3, 1975 47 FR 30454, July
14, 1982, 52 FR 31610, Aug. 21, 1987]

§19.12 Instructions to workers.

All individuals working in or fre-
quenting any portion of a restricted
area shall be kept informed of the
storage, transfer, or use of radioactive
materials or of radiation in such por-
tions of the restricted area; shall be in-
structed in the health protection prob-
lems associated with exposure to such
radioactive materials or radiation, in
precautions or procedures to minimize
exposure, and in the purposes and
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